Commonwealth Edison

72 West Adams Street, Ch Winots
Addre s Reply 1o Post Office Box 767
Chic igo. linois 60690 - 0767

October 2, 1989

Mr. A. Bert Davis

Regional Administrator

U.S. Nuclear Regulatcry Commission
Region 111

799 Roosevelt Road

Glen Ellyn, IL 60137

Subject: LaSalle County Station Unit 2
August 26, 1989 Unit Scram
NRC Docket No. 50-374

Reference (a): D.P. Galle letter to A.B. Davis dated
August 30, 1989.

Dear Mr. Davis:

Reference (a) identified actions “ommonwealth Edison planned to take
to address the event analysis and corrective actions for the LaSalle County
Station August 26, 1989 Unit Scram.

The following attachment provides the formal report detailing the
findings and conclusions of the investigation.

If there are any questions regarding this matter, please contact this

office.
Very truly yours,
N.E.cgzgz::l
Nuclear Licensing Administrator
Im
0CT g 1988
cc: P.C. Shemanskl - Project Manager, LSCS
Senior Resident Inspector - LaSalle County Ll <
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